

# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:								
Johanna Lirman		1 -						
Board/Commission Name: Southwest Design Review Board			Position Title:					
Southwest Design Review Bourd	Local Residential Representative  City Council Confirmation required?							
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointment	Yes No	Confirm	ation required?					
Appointing Authority:	Term of Pos	sition: *						
City Council	4/4/2021							
Mayor	<b>to</b> 4/3/2023							
Other: Fill in appointing authority	4/3/2023							
	$\square$ Serving re	rmaining t	term of a vacant position					
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:	Contac	t Phone No.:					
North Admiral	98116							
Background:								
Ms. Lirman is a Project Architect and Project M	-		·					
Project Architect and Project Manager at ARC A								
Architects, both in Seattle, in addition to holdin	g Architectur	al Design	Internships in Oregon and Tokyo.					
Ms. Lirman earned a Bachelor of Δrts degree in	economics fr	om Whit	man College and a Master of					
Ms. Lirman earned a Bachelor of Arts degree in economics from Whitman College and a Master of Architecture degree from the University of Oregon.								
, a since state a degree from the offiveroity of oregon.								
   As a professional, Ms. Lirman has worked on m	ixed-use. mul	ltifamily.	and single-family residential projects					
in Seattle, including projects focused on provid								
	Mt. Baker Village Apartments and The Opportunity Center at Othello Square.							
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing	Signator	y:					
$\mathcal{L}$	Jenny A. Dui	rkan						
Jenny A. Durken	Mayor of Se	attle						
7								
Data Signad (annaighted):								
Date Signed (appointed): 4/8/2021								
7,0,2021								

<sup>\*</sup>Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

#### Johanna Lirman



### **Work Experience**

March 2020 - Present

Weber Thompson, Seattle, WA - Project Architect / Project Manager

- Opportunity Center at Othello Square: Mixed use 7-story community engagement project.
- Involvement in various groups promoting culture, equity, & diversity throughout the firm.

2015 - 2019

ARC Architects, Seattle, WA - Project Architect / Project Manager

- Lynnwood Neighborhood Center: Recreational center for community members & providers.
- The McClellan: Mixed-use 4-story building with low-income housing component.
- Mount Baker Village: Renovation & additions to existing low-income community.

2014 - 2015

Hinge Architects, Seattle, WA - Architectural Designer

Miscellaneous single family housing projects, both renovation & new design.

Summer 2014

BOORA Architects, Portland, OR - Architectural Design Intern

Summer 2013

Tetsuo Kobori Architects, Tokyo, Japan - Architectural Design Intern

#### **Education**

2011 - 2014

University of Oregon, Portland & Eugene, OR - Master of Architecture

2005 - 2008

Whitman College, Walla Walla, WA - Bachelor of Arts in Economics

#### Other

- Seattle Design Festival, Relmagine in Color, 2020
- Seattle Design Festival, Power of Perspective, 2017
- Public Engagement Installation Project, "Bridging," 2014
- Study Abroad: Meiji University, Tokyo, Japan, 2013

References available upon request.

# Seattle Design Review Boards - March 2021

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

#### Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	М		1.	Local Residential, DT	Bissen, Matthew	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
3	М		2.	Local Community, NE	Castaneda, Manuel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		5.	Local Residential, SW	Lirman, Johanna	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
9	М		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	М		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe Erin	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Gage, Gina	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		14.	Development, E	Bendix, Chris	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		<b>1</b> 5.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
1	М		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	М		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F		18.	Design Professional, W	Eckrich, Janell T.	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		20.	Development, DT	Dagliano, Carey	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Council
6	М		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Cobb, Patrick	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Council
9	F		23.	Design Professional, NW	Watkins, Adrienne	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor

6	М	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2021	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	F	25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	26.	Local Community, DT	Henderson, Jason	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	F	27.	Development, W	Rattray, Tiffany	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor
6	М	28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Timothy	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М	30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М	32.	Local Residential, W	Farkas, Allan	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	33.	Local Residential, E	Cannon, Michael R.	4/4/3021	4/3/2023	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2021	4/3/2023	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F	36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F	37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	F	38.	Local Community, CA	Ingram, Ronquesha	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М	39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	М	40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
3	F	41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Garcia, Ana Cristina	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М	42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-I	DENT	IFIED [	DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	9	6	0	0	0	2	1	0	0	10	0	0	2
Council	8	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	9	6	0	0	0	0	1	0	0	14	0	0	0
Total	26	16	0	0	2	2	2	0	1	33	0	0	2

## Key:

- \*D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- \*\*G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.